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opportunity to apply to this Court for
protection pursuant to Rule 26(c)(7) of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

IX.

Duration of Final Judgment

Except as otherwise provided
hereinabove, this Final Judgment shall
remain in effect until ten (10) years from
the date of entry.

X.

Construction, Enforcement,
Modification and Compliance

Jurisdiction is retained by the Court
for the purpose of enabling any of the
parties to this Final Judgment to apply
to this Court at any time for such further
orders or directions as may be necessary
or appropriate for the construction or
carrying out of this Final Judgment, for
the modification of any of its provisions,
for its enforcement or compliance, and
for the punishment of any violation of
its provisions.

XI.

Public Interest

Entry of this Final Judgment is in the
public interest.

Dated: llll
lllllllllllllllllllll

United States District Judge

Appendix A

Dear Playmobil Dealer:
Since 1991, Playmobil USA has

maintained a Retailer Discount Policy that
provided for the termination of any
Playmobil dealer that failed to adhere to
certain Playmobil suggested price ranges. In
January 1995, the Antitrust Division of the
United States Department of Justice filed a
civil suit that alleged that Playmobil enforced
this policy in a manner that violated the
antitrust laws by reaching agreements with
some of its retailers about what their retail
prices would be. Playmobil has agreed,
without admitting any violation of the law
and without being subject to any monetary
penalties, to the entry of a civil Consent
Order prohibiting certain pricing practices in
the United States.

I have enclosed a copy of the Order for
your information. Under its terms, you as a
Playmobil dealer are absolutely free to sell
Playmobil products at whatever resale price
you choose. Furthermore, Playmobil may not
attempt to influence your discounting of
Playmobil products, influence the duration
or frequency of your promotional events, or
condition advertising allowances on your
adhering to Playmobil’s suggested resale
prices.

If you learn that Playmobil or its agents
have violated the terms of the Order at any
time after the effective date of the Order, you
should provide this information to Playmobil
in writing.

Should you have any questions concerning
this letter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,lllllll
John Thorpe,
President Playmobil USA, Inc. 11 E. Nicholas
Court Dayton, NJ 08810

In the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia

United States of America, Plaintiff v.
Playmobil USA, Inc., Defendant.
Case Number 1:95CV00214
Judge: James Robertson
Deck Type: Antitrust
Date Stamp: 01/31/95

Competitive Impact Statement

The United States of America,
pursuant to section 2 of the Antitrust
Procedures and Penalties Act (‘‘APPA’’),
15 U.S.C. 16(b), submits this
Competitive Impact Statement in
connection with the proposed Final
Judgment submitted for entry in this
civil antitrust proceeding.

I

Nature and Purpose of the Proceeding

On January 30, 1995, the United
States filed a civil antitrust complaint
under section 4 of the Sherman Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. 4, alleging that the
defendant Playmobil USA, Inc.
(‘‘Playmobil’’) engaged in a combination
and conspiracy, in violation of section
1 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. 1, to fix
the retail prices of Playmobil children’s
toys throughout the United States. The
complaint alleges that, in furtherance of
this conspiracy, Playmobil from
February 1990 through August of 1994:

(a) Established and communicated to
dealers minimum resale prices for
Playmobil toys;

(b) Threatened to terminate dealers for
selling or advertising Playmobil toys at
prices below those minimum resale
prices;

(c) Through the threats of termination,
secured dealers’ adherence to those
minimum resale prices and limited the
duration of promotional sales by
dealers;

(d) Enforced adherence to minimum
resale prices at the behest of dealers in
order to stop price wars among them;
and

(e) Agreed with dealers on the retail
prices the dealers would charge for
Playmobil toys.

The complaint also alleges that as a
result of the combination and
conspiracy, prices of children’s toys
have been fixed and maintained, and
competition in the sales of children’s
toys has been restrained.

The complaint alleges that the
combination and conspiracy is illegal,
and accordingly requests that this Court
prohibit Playmobil from continuing or

renewing such activity or similar
activities.

The United States and Playmobil have
stipulated that the proposed Final
Judgment may be entered after
compliance with the APPA, unless the
United States withdraws its consent.

The Court’s entry of the proposed
Final Judgment will terminate the
action, except that the Court will retain
jurisdiction over the matter for possible
further proceedings to construe, modify
or enforce the Judgment, or to punish
violations of any of its provisions.

II

Description of Practices Giving Rise to
the Alleged Violation of the Antitrust
Laws

Playmobil, a New Jersey corporation,
is a prominent seller of specialty toys
for children in the United States, with
annual sales at wholesale in excess of
$18 million. Playmobil imports its toys
from Germany, where its parent
company makes them. From New Jersey
it distributes to retail toy stores in every
state, and these stores in turn sell
Playmobil toys to consumers.

Over the past several years, Playmobil
regularly published what it termed
‘‘Suggested Retail Price Ranges’’ for all
of its products. It also annually issued
letters to all of its dealers setting forth
a ‘‘Retailer Discount Policy.’’ The
Playmobil letters facially expressed a
well-defined, unilateral, dealer-
termination policy under United States
versus Colgate & Co., 250 U.S. 300
(1919) that even included some
safeguards to ensure that Playmobil and
its dealers would not enter into resale
price agreements. The stated policy
said, in effect, that Playmobil would,
entirely on its own, monitor its retailers
and automatically, without discussion,
refuse to sell to any dealer it determined
was discounting beyond the prescribed
limits (emphasis supplied). In the
letters, Playmobil also committed not to
further discuss the policy or anything
related to it.

In practice, however, Playmobil
ignored these restrictions: Playmobil
personnel repeatedly contacted and
pressured dealers in over a dozen states
who reportedly were discounting below
the policy’s ‘‘suggested’’ minimum
levels. Playmobil secured from a
number of its dealers express
agreements to follow Playmobil’s
published retail prices. Playmobil often
expressly threatened a dealer with
termination in order to obtain its
agreement.

Frequently the impetus for
Playmobil’s actions was pressure from
other dealers that did not want to face


